
From: Albright, Jody
To: Kristina Denzler
Cc: NCSCVA.ICR
Subject: RE: ICR Binder - Benjamin D. McDaniel
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:36:45 PM
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Hello Kristina,
We have all the info we need.  Please let me know when the project is complete so we can
reprogram the meter for solar installation.
Thank You,
 
 

Jody Albright
VP of Member Services and Business Development
Central Electric Membership Corporation
PO Box 1107
Sanford, NC 27331-1107
Office: (919) 708-1612
 

From: Kristina Denzler <kdenzler@powerhome.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:05 PM
To: Albright, Jody <AlbrightJ@cemcpower.com>
Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>
Subject: ICR Binder - Benjamin D. McDaniel
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is the ICR Binder for Benjamin D. McDaniel, at 1210 Roundabout Rd., Cameron, NC 28326.
Please let me know if you need anything else to approve this customer for installation.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Kristina Denzler
Interconnection Specialist
Power Home Solar
O1: 843-277-6960
O2: 1-800-Solar-15(1-800-765-2715)
solar@powerhome.com
www.powerhome.com
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENT(S) ABOVE.  IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR ANY AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

 
The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original message. If you have any questions concerning this message please contact Central
EMC or the sender.

https://www.facebook.com/powerhomesolar/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/powerhomesolar/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCcxncwl7qVRNF2AgGNmDAQA
https://www.instagram.com/powerhomesolar/
https://twitter.com/powerhomesolar1?lang=en

